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Matthew Burle

From: Rabone, Anna <Anna.Rabone@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 April 2023 12:18

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Southbourne Modified Neighbourhood Plan 2014-2029

 

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
Thank you for consulting us on the above Neighbourhood Plan. 
The Neighbourhood Plan confirms that there will be no development coming forward as part of this plan. 
Based on the information currently available, the modified Neighbourhood Plan raises no environmental 
concerns for us. We do have a few minor comments as set out below: 
1. We are supportive of the wildlife corridor running the length of the Lumley Stream and Ham Brook and 

applaud the ambition to protect these chalk streams which are of great biodiversity value (Policy SB13). 
Where possible, restoration should also be targeted. The CaBA Chalk Stream Restoration Group 
launched a Chalk Stream Strategy in 2021 and an implementation plan in 2022. These can be 
accessed here and may provide helpful information/guidance. Please note the Environment Agency is 
not responsible for the content of any external websites. 

2. In paragraph 5.67, there is reference to Natural England’s guidance on nitrate neutrality (version 5 June 
2020). A summary guide (NE776) was published in June 2022 so this reference is likely to need 
updating. 

We will continue to work with partners to influence the Development Plan Documents in your area. 
If you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Kind regards, 
Anna 
Anna Rabone 
Sustainable Places Technical Specialist | Solent and South Downs 
Environment Agency | Oving Road, Chichester, West Sussex, PO20 2AG 
Direct dial: 02077 140525 
My pronouns are She/Her (why is this here?) 
Please accept my thanks for your email in advance - each person sending one less ‘thank you’ email a day would save more than 
16,400 tonnes of carbon a year! 
 

 
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not 
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any 
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from 
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business 
purposes.  
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


